TOWN OF WEST SENECA
TOWN SUPERVISOR
SHEILA M. MEEGAN
TOWN COUNCIL
EUGENE P. HART
LAUREN J. MIASSET WILLIAM P, HANLEY
RECREATION SUPERVISOR

TO: Honorable Town Board / Town of West Seneca

FROM: Lauren J. Masset
Recreation Supervisor

DATE: October 15, 2019
RE: Fall/Winter 2019-2020 Appointments (#3)

Please appoint the attached list of individuals to the corresponding positions and rates of pay, effective October 22,
2019 - May 31, 2020.

Please advise the Finance Department that these positions will be paid from Salary of Laborers — Part-Time account line
001.7140.0149,

These hires are contingent upon a background check, drug test and proof of a physical as outlined by Town Code
Chapter 25. In addition an asterisk {*) next to an individuals name indicates that their employment is contingent upon

proving a valid First Aid & CPR certification from the departments approved list.

Furthermore authorize the Supervisor to complete and sign the necessary forms with Erie County Personnel.

West Seneca Youth & Recreation Email: Imasset@twsny.org
Mailing Address: 1250 Union Rd, West Seneca, NY 14224 Website: www.westseneca.net
Office Address: 1300 Union Rd, West Seneca, NY 14224 Facebook: West Seneca Youth & Recreation

Telephone Number: 716-674-6086 Twitter: WS_REC
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512,00

51 0{3 i\iew Hsre

Recreation Attendant PT $12 00 |

. Recreation Attendam PT

Kostelny Recreation Attendant PT 512 0 |

Kostelny* | Recreation Attendant PT |

Recreation Attendant PT Slz 00

Vanderwerf Recreation AttendantPT|  $12.00 | New Hire

*Contingent upon providing a valid First Aid & CPR certification from the departments approved list.
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